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From: AOA@navcanada.ca[SMTP:AOA@NAVCANADA.CA]
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2014 11:06:41 PM

To: Aviation, Operations; AirNotifications.Winnipeg@tsb.gc.ca;
aoa@navcanada.ca

Subject: AOR_Ref_No_171438-V1

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:
171438-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2014-02-16 03:00 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2014-02-16 03:57 (z)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
Winnipeg ACC / ACC de Winnipeg

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:

Location description / Description du lieu:
60 to 90 miles northeast of Red Lake, ON

Summary description / Description sommaire:

PUL105-M at FL200 reported irregular strobing white and red lights which became green momentarily, 20 to 50 miles east of their position at a
slightly higher altitude. Lights were reported to have been moving in a similar direction and speed. No known aircraft were in the vicinity. No other
reported sightings. No impact to operations. CIRVIS report filed.

Number of aircraft / Nombre d'aéronefs: 1

--- Aircraft number / Aéronef no.: 1 ---

Aircraft type / Type d'aéronef:
PC12 / PILATUS / PC-12

Callsign Registration / Indicatif d'appel Registration:
PUL105

Rule / Régles de vol:
IFR

Carrier / Transporteur:
PUL

Origin / Origine:
CYQT

Destination / Destination:
Cyvz

Souls / Personnes
On board / A bord:
Injured / Blessées:
Deceased / Décédées:
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CADORS: AOR Email

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.

Date Modified: 2020-07-15
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